Taren Point Public School

P&C Association

Monthly Meeting Minutes and Action Log

Held: Monday 18^h November 2019

Venue: Taren Point Public School Library

Time: 6:30pm

Chair: Una Keane

Present: Trent Bridgland, Una Keane, Sergei lagunkova, Elena lagunkova, Anna Trew,

	Discussion	Action	Who	Due	Status
				Date	
1	Attendance	Noted above			Complete
2	Apologies	Kate Zervos, Danielle Aitken, Shenee Wyld, Stephen Holt			Complete
	Meeting called to order at 6:31pm	Meeting proceeds. Meeting minutes accepted from October 2019 as a true record – Una Keane seconded. Meeting closed at 7:30pm.			Complete
	Meeting commenced 6.31pm.	Minutes from October meeting accepted			

3	Business arising from previous minutes	Nil		
4	Uniform Report	- Nil	Danielle Aitken	
5	Canteen Report	 Thursday's free fruit and water received positive feedback from children Suggestion to open the canteen for a second day, send out survey to see what the response is from parents Freezer in canteen Bucket of zubes for birthdays and special occasions 	Elena lagunkova	
6	Survey Monkey	 Begin using survey monkey for parents and carers opinions on up and coming P&C events. Also push notices and keep paper notes to ensure everyone can comment 		
7	Tap and Go	 Launch Tap and go or similar money platform for uniform shop, French Fair, BBQs 		
8	2020 Fundraising	 French Fair Spring Fair Trivia More Winter activities Welcome BBQ week 4 or 5 		
10	Correspondence	Nil	Kate Zervos	
11	P&C Treasurer's Report	As attached attachment A	Shenee Wyld	

				Completed
12	Principals Report	As attached attachment B	Trent Bridgland	Completed
13	Meeting closed 7.30pm	Next meeting 02/03/2020		

Attachment A:

Will receive at Monday's meeting.

Attachment B

November Principal Report

Thank you to the P&C for organising Saturday's Colour Run. A great day was had by all who attended.

Gratitude Week, Grandparents' Day and Wheels Day. It was great to see so many Grandparents and visitors come along for Grandparents' Day and join in on the dancing and games. Wheels Day was also a big success with part of the day focussing on bike and road safety. Thank you to the staff for organising what was an extremely eventful week.

Volunteer and Parent Helper Thank you lunch will be held next week. Invitations have been sent home.

Our final Kindy transition has now been held. Thank you to our Year 4 students who have now been aligned with a 2020 Kindergarten buddy, and printed a bag tag using the This ongoing program supports students in their transition to school and throughout their first two years of school, promoting a safe, inclusive and connected school culture.

Chaplaincy funding 2020-2022 – We have just been notified that our school will once again receive Federal funding to continue our Chaplaincy/Wellbeing program for a further 3 years. This is fantastic news for our school.

Fathering Project Event—The TPPS Amazing Race was another successful evening, with approximately 50 dads and kids in attendance. Thank you to Miss Benita for organising the event.

Our Recycling Centre is now operational, with the previous school bins now removed. The bins are now categorised as: soft plastics, recycling, paper and card, organics and landfill.

Principal Position update – The position has now been advertised and will close next week. It is expected that a new principal will be appointed before the end of the term.

As of next year, the school has decided that the P&C will no longer need to donate to the whole school French lessons, due to French fundraising and grants.

Thank you for the support I have received from the P&C during my time at Taren Point.